RFP 2009-06 Prisoner Reentry Initiative (PRI)
Response to Questions
Q:
This RFP invites proposals from not for profit, faith based and community based organizations to provide services per this initiative.  Can a For-Profit company be considered for award on this initiative?  
A:  For-profit companies cannot be considered for this initiative, however, the RFP does allow for sub-contracting.
Q: This RFP indicates funding allocated as $532,930.00.  Is this for per year or for the entire contract term (2 years plus 3 one year renewal options)?
A:
The funding amount stated is for the 2-year term only.

Q:  What is the expected time frames regarding transportation?  Would it be the full amount of time they are working with us?
A:
The RFP states that the Contractor must identify and provide those participants who are in need, with carfare, bus fare or other transportation assistance for appointments for the purpose of job seeking, education and training.  As long as the participant is without funds the contractor could use their own discretion while providing transportation assistance.

Q:  What is considered a successful completion? I.e., how long will they have to maintain their employment?
A: Two hundred participants must successfully complete the Contractor’s pre-release programming.  Refer to Attachment E for the percentage of parolees that should be projected to complete each phase.
Q:  How long will we work with the individuals? The entire 24-months, or only for a delegated time post-employment?
A:  Enrollment will begin approximately 90-days prior to release and Federal standards require pre-release programming not to exceed six (6) months. 

Q:  If an individual loses their job despite numerous attempts to maintain employment, what would be the expectation in regards of length to how long we would follow the individual case?

A:  No time limit for following a case after termination has been delineated.   It is expected, however, that all case work decisions, including any non-compliant behavior which could result in termination, be referred to the parole officer of record within 24-hours of such behavior.  It is expected that all case work decisions be done in collaboration with the parole officer of record and that termination be reported to the parole officer of record within ten days. 
Q:  Are the two required forms available in word format, i.e., State Finance Law Forms and Vendor Responsibility Forms?

A:  The State Finance Law forms are attached.  Please click on the attached link for a “fill-in” Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire - http://www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/documents/notforprofit.doc 
Attachment 1

Contractor’s Certification of Compliance

with State Finance Law §139-k(5)*
Contractor’s Certification:

I certify that all information provided to The Division of Parole with respect to State Finance Law §139-k is complete, true and accurate.

By:  ___________________________________ 
Date:____________________

Name:  ________________________________

Title:  _________________________________

Contractor Name:  _______________________________________________________________

Contractor Address:  _____________________________________________________________

_______________________________________ _______________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

Attachment 2

Contractor’s Affirmation of Understanding of and Agreement

 pursuant to State Finance Law §139-j (3) and §139-j (6) (b)

Contractor affirms that it understands and agrees to comply with the procedures of the Division of Parole relative to permissible Contacts as required by State Finance Law §139-j (3) and §139-j (6) (b).

By:  ___________________________________ 
Date:____________________

Name:  ________________________________

Title:  _________________________________

Contractor Name:  _______________________________________________________

Contractor Address:  _____________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

Attachment 3

Contractor’s Disclosure of Prior Non-Responsibility Determinations
Name of Individual or Entity Seeking to Enter into the Procurement Contract: _______________________________________________________________________

Address:  _______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

Name and Title of Person Submitting this Form:  ________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

Contract Procurement Number:  _____________________________________________ 

Date:________________________

1.  Has any Governmental Entity made a finding of non-responsibility regarding the individual or entity seeking to enter into the Procurement Contract in the previous four years?  (Please circle):



No


Yes

If yes, please answer the next questions:

2.  Was the basis for the finding of  non-responsibility due to a violation of State Finance Law §139-j  (Please circle):



No


Yes

3.  Was the basis for the finding of  non-responsibility due to the intentional provision of false or incomplete information to a Governmental Entity?  (Please circle):



No


Yes

4. If you answered yes to any of the above questions, please provide details regarding the finding of non-responsibility below.

Governmental Entity:  ___________________________________________________________

Date of Finding of Non-responsibility:  ______________________________________________

Basis of Finding of Non-Responsibility:  _____________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

(Add additional pages as necessary)

5.  Has any Governmental Entity or other governmental agency terminated or withheld a Procurement Contract with the above-named individual or entity due to the intentional provision of false or incomplete information?  (Please circle):


No
Yes

6.  If yes, please provide details below.

Governmental Entity:  ______________________________________________

Date of Termination or Withholding of Contract:  _______________________________________

Basis of Termination or Withholding:       ____________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

(Add additional pages as necessary)

Offerer certifies that all information provided to the Governmental Entity with respect to State Finance Law §139-k is complete, true and accurate.

By:



  Date:







Signature

Name: 



 


Title:  



 







ATTACHMENT 4

CONTRACT TERMINATION PROVISION

The Division of Parole reserves the right to terminate this contract in the event it is found that the certification filed by the Offerer in accordance with New York State Finance Law § 139-k was intentionally false or intentionally incomplete.  Upon such finding, the Division of Parole may exercise its termination right by providing written notification to the Offerer in accordance with the written notification terms of this contract.

By:






Signature






Name: 
                               _____


Title:                       

   
   

Date:  _______________________________


